
Fitch, Julie A.
2/28/2013 3:00:18 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

I spoke too soon. Commissioner Peterman just gave me some feedback on the day’s plan. She 
suggests dropping the gas meeting altogether and doing it separately later. She also reminded
me that she did a full day with PG&E about a year ago and so she’s already done some of the 
tours and some of the discussion may be redundant.

She is particularly interested in hearing about distribution system planning and spending, 
including smart grid. She suggests dropping one of the tours, perhaps the transmission 
operations center tour, or possibly the “customer care” overview portion. I am not sure if 
maybe some of the customer care discussion might be focused on distribution, hard to tell.

In any case, is it possible to accommodate these preferences? Thanks.

Julie

Julie A. Fitch

I

Commissioner Ca srman

California Public Utilities Commission

Phor 03-3134

From: Fitch, Julie A.

SB GT&S 0320343



Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 5:40 PM 
To: 'Allen, Meredith'
Subject: RE: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

Hi Meredith,

I haven’t gotten any feedback from any others in the office on this, so I think we are good to go 
on it. The one thing to know: Commissioner Peterman and Jen Kalafut (another advisor) have 
to fly out to a meeting in SoCal that evening, so it’s possible we may need to compress some 
time in the afternoon. It looks like the gas matters are last, and I know we may want to go out
to San Ramon and do more intensive orientation on gas issues later in the Spring, so if we can
maybe cut one short, that might be the one for this particular session. How does that sound? I 
am not aware of any specific issues on procurement, though Comr Peterman of course is very 
interested in the renewables end of things.

Thanks.

Julie

Julie A. Fitch

I

Commissioner Ca mnian

Phor 03-3134

From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 4:33 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

SB GT&S 0320344

mailto:MEAe@pqe.com1


This time with the attachment. One of those days...

I’m really sorry about sending to the wrong address.

From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 4:31 PM 
To: 'Fitch, Julie A.'; Finnigan, Jennifer R.
Subject: RE: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

Julie - Here is the attachment

Jennifer - Thanks for forwarding.

I’m sorry for the mix up.

Meredith

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 4:00 PM 
To: Finnigan, Jennifer R.; Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

Thanks. Meredith, can you forward the attachment? Thanks.

SB GT&S 0320345

mailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qovl


Julie

Julie A. Fitch

I

Commissioner Ca mnian

Phor 03-3134

From: Finnigan, Jennifer R.
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 3:57 PM 
To: Alien, Meredith 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

Hi Julie,

I think this message is for you.

Jennifer

From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 3:48 PM 
To: Finnigan, Jennifer R.
Subject: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

Julie,

Attached is the agenda for the meeting on March 12. As I mentioned in my message, please let 
me know if there are any issues that Commissioner Peterman would like to cover and I will 
make sure that we have the right people in the room to address, particularly on the discussion 
with John Conway who leads our Energy Supply organization.

SB GT&S 0320346

mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Hope you are doing well.

Thanks,

Meredith

415-828-5765

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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